FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WASHIMNGTON, DO 20483

Edward R. Comstock, Treasurer

Reed Elsevier Inc. Political Action Commities
(Reed Elsevier Inc. PAC)

1150 18™ Street, NW, Suite 600

Washington, DC 20036

Tdentification Wumber; CO03457593 acF 24 iR

Eeference: Mid-Year Report (1/1/99-6/30/9G)
Dear Mr. Comstock:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above, The review raised questions conceming certain information contained
in the repori(s}. An itermization follows:

-In order for your report to be considered complete, a Detailed Summary
Page must be filed. 2 U.B.C. §434(b}

A written Tesponse or 4 amendiment to your original report{s) correcting the above
problem(s} should be filed with the Federal Election Commmission within fifteen {15) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
tell-free munnber, {2007 424-9530 {at the ptompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports
Analysis Division). WMy local number 1s (202) 694-1130.

Sincepely,

Ju EPW

Réports Analyst
293 Reports Analyeie Divizion







